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Fram: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 626 PM

To: Juliana Lee

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Pra-Repair Survey by LKK (Vehicle No. FX 7628X ; Your Ref: MT/1072062-002)
Attschments: Inspection Phatographs.pdf, Photo After Spray.pdf; LKKinvoice] pdf

Diear Juliana,

Refer to your assignment on 26.11.2019 at 9.37am.
please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle FX 7628X on 26.11.2019 at 11.5%am.
At the time of inspection the repairer did not present their estimation to the damaged vehicle.

Please find attached Pre-Repair photographs and invoice of FX 7628X.

Hest Regirds,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefongiiikknnto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenne 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 26/11/2019

Dear LKE,
Re-send with details:

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Haralysa Bte lbrahim
Admin Assistant
Dpzrations, Motor & Personal Lines [PL)

www. income. com.sg

L OO | vt i Traos it et i ‘n \gg\c

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
nE-m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |0 Type; Singapore NRIC
Crwner ID: &530

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No: FX7628X
Vehicle to be Exported: N

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Nov 2019
Vahicle Maks: HONDA
Vehicle Model; CBapo SF4I M
Primary Colour; Silver
Manufatturing Year: 0
Engine No.: NC2Z3E2060869
Chassis No.! NC391050841
Maximum Power Qutput: -

Open Market Value: $8.678.00
Original Reglstration Date: 24 Feb 2004
First Registration Date: 24 Feb 2004
Transfer Count: 3 -
Actual ARF Paid: '$1,302,00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebiate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 23 Feb 2024
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Perlod(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $1,95200
COE Rebate Amount: $828,00

Total Rebate Amount: $828.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 26 Hw'zﬂﬁ

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasie repor c_.rm S Qarlmils o P Sooichensd ko spesed Up The Slsms proosss

2 Thin Fofis mukt by comgpileied by the Palicyholdes andior ths Authorsed Cinves

1. Infoifnation provided most be-as uthful and sccurato as possble. Any withal mismpresentaion or withokdng of muetana fachs mesy alfow insumpnes companees i

reprciEte policy Rability

4 Tha meim ond scoeptanca of ik Form by ntursnos compasias i ndtan pdimision of policy lability on he g of M fsiEance ComEnies

5 Any foise reporting may be referred to the Polico for imvostigation,

i, This repo Wil e forwardod by the innuerers of e GIA Becords Managumenl Centre established by e General Insursncs Associaiion of Singepars (GIA) for
archiving énd thil coplés of this report will, for o fee, be mpdi avelsbls upon applicaton by intresied parties
7. By thin lodtparmmnt of s repor b e emioe, you temby conserit 1 ihe aechiving of his report ol he cante and i coples of the report baing rmide o adibly

i,

ACCIDENT STATEMEMNT

Date OFf Report

Dats OF Acciden|

Exact Location Of Acodent
Country/State of Loas

2211112019 1641
16/11/2019 23:50
BANGKIT ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Emall Addrass
Motnle Fhone No
Alternative Phong Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

b e

Exact Purpose for which vehicls was being used &t
e of acoident

Are you claiming under your own insurancs policy
for repair to your vehicla?

I Mo, Pleass siate acton to be laken
Vehicls Category

Insurance Company

Mamea of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Paollcy Mumber

Cover Mole Nurmbar

Oriver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Oata Of Birth

Occupation

Diata Of Diriving Pass

Brtving Experienee

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Numbeer

Eltall Address

FXTB28X

AHMAD MUSTAFA BIN ABOUL HAMEED
SET196530

AHMAD MUSTAFATSETERGMAIL.COM
{LOCAL) +65-969T3035
OFFICE-969TE8035

HONDA
CBADDSF4J-398CC

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

SOMPLD INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY

NO

DAaMTMCD1001356

AHMAD MUSTAFA BIN ABDUL HAMEED
SE719653D

18/068/M1 887

INDOOR

OBORA007

12 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +85-86087T0035

OFFICE-SGETI035
AHMAD MUSTAFA1BE7@GMAIL. COM
Fge 1 ol 21



BLEK 257 BANGKIT ROAD
Adress 208-67

Postcode BT02567
Was driver an amployee of the Insurad's Company NO
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vahicle Registration Numbar of Drivars O -
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Adcidan COLLISION - MAJDRMINGOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) "
fmvolved in the acchdent £

Was any body mjured in the Accidant? YES
Was any Injured conveyed o hospital by YES
ambulance?

Was any othar malerial or proparty damaged? YES

| have heen approached by unknown parsgn(s) NO
solicitingloffering aceident claims sesistance.

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acciden! reported o the palice? YES

If Yes Pleaze state which Police Station

Police Station Name UBI AVE 3

Police Station Address ROAD: 10 UBI AVE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE
Police Station Coiitacl TEL NO: - FAX NO:
Was notice of intendead Prosecution grean? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO POLICE REPORT FOR INCIDENT DETAIL.
Attachment(s)

Are scciden! photos availabie for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camsra? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SIYRS01G

Vahicle MakaMaodel/Colour TOYOTA VIOS

Detgils Of Properties

Viehicda Category PRIVATE CAR

Nome of Drivar NASIR BIN ABDULLAH
NRICPassport Number S1818945C

Contact Mumiss! 82994393

Addrasy

FPaosteode

Insurance Comparny Name

Nalure Of Damaige
Page Jaf 21



No., Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name AHMAD MUISTAFA BIN ABDUL HAMEED
Approximale Ago 32

Injuries Sustgin

Injurad person i which valicla? FXTe28X

Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

- BiK 257 BANGKIT ROAD
Address #08-57

Poutoode B70257

Puge 3 of 21
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

1ed3
Report No. TRG1811167T007

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Damem_ﬁ.WMaﬂa Vide Report No.- Siation Diary No..
18112019 13:19
lnfurmill'rl!'l Flﬂ:ll:uhm
Name of Address: _
AHMAD MUETﬁFA BN ABDUL APT BLK 257 BANGRIT ROAD #08-87 SINGAPORE 670257
ID¥ /D Na. Contact No.:
NO / S8T19853D HomeiCifics: Maobile: 85879035
F%E Email:
SINGA CITIZEN ahmad mustafa1887@gmail.com
Sex: : Diate of Birdh: of Informant.
Mals ? 18/06/1987 @ '
Race: - institution | School Name:
Indian S
Cooupation: Driving Licence Information:
Telacommunications engineer Class; 2.3 : Cata of Expiny:
General information of the Accident B )
Imjury Drink Dale/Time of of Location:
ikl Conveyed By Ambulsnce | Orive: | Accident SVaight Road
A1/2018 2350
Location:
BANGKIT ROAD
Wieathesr Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry 50 KmM
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Twa Way Not Controlied Light
Typea of Collision; Anyons convayed by
Belwesan Maving Vehicles - Head To Side ;rrgxm
-+
Details of Vehicle involved
Vehicie No. | Typs Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
FX76268X | Motorcycle 0
'SJY8501G | Car OTHERS Toyota w::si Grey Shghtly |2
Damaged
Oetails of Person Involved
Any Pedestrian Involved: No N
No. of Pedestrians Injurad: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Paga 6 of Z1



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

NGAPO
g:}uce FEECE 'Imm

Police Station Of Origin: 2al3
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885 aimea i ibi
Tel No: 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Ridar ) -
Name AHMAD MUSTAFA BIN ABDUL HAMEED | ID No, ' 5B718853D
Relatad Vehicle | FA762BX (Moloroycie) Contacl No_| 98978035

Hospital/Clinic NG TENG FONG GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of E{mﬁufla ave NiL
Licence & ' :
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 17/11/2018 Dﬂufﬂﬁug 18/11/2018
[No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | Sight
Drivar

Mame NASIR BiN ABDUILLAH ID No. S1B818345C
Relatad Vehicle | SJYB501G (Car) Contact No.| NIL
HospitallClinic | NIL Ciassof | Class: 3
Diiving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
Expiry Date
Date Treatmant | NIL - Date NiL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL ﬁ% 7 | NIC
Brizl Detalls
l al 257, my carpark is BJ14.
Iwmy MMMBMF Rnadm‘amnwmmdmm
carpark (BJ12) so | overlook it on the nnrpmt{BJH} Suddarly, & car dashad out
from BJ12 & Hmmmﬂlﬂ{ﬂlﬂ brake after Iﬂi:gnmifnlllnm‘f
f was lﬂﬁhmhada Mrm after
was

Page 7.of 21



